
From: McRae, Findlay 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April2014 09:11 
To: Gleeson, Steve 
Subject: RE: SDU Disband 

Would gill Wilson know?? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Gleeson, Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, April22, 2014 08:21AM AUS Eastern Standard Time 
To: Galliott, Mark 
Cc: McRae, Findlay; Lardner, Peter 
Subject: SDU Disband 

Mark, further to yesterday .... . 

VPL.01 00.0058.0186 

This morning I spoke to Paul Sheridan from Covert Services Division in an endeavor to track down any file that exists 
in regard to the disband of the SDU. Paul was unaware of any file as such and said that to his knowledge this was done 
via discussions led by JeffPope involving Graham and Ken. Paul had provided a number of papers to Jeffpope but 
never saw a formal file per-se. 

Could you please inquire if three are any clarifying does or files on L 10 that might assist with joining the dots on this 
one. 

Thanks 
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